City of Auburn

209 Pine Street

PO Box 238

Auburn, IA 51433

Phone: 712-688-2264

www.auburniowa.net

Email:

cityofauburn@iowatelecom.net

City Information

Richard Heim, Mayor

Council Jane Barto Cindy Finley Justin Potthoff Randy Schulte Bob Theulen Council meeting- 2nd Monday

Tammy Nuckolls, Clerk Gerry Blessington, Supt. D.P.W.

Library Board Amy Thobe, President Gayleen Shug, Vice President Cindy Shelp, Treasurer Janet Schrad. Tom Gorman Pam Hospelhorn Gayleen Shug Rick Carlyle Donetta Stewart, Library Director

Library Hours

Mon -2pm -7pm

Tues - 10am - 12pm

1pm - 6pm

Wed -2pm - 7pm

Thurs -10pm - 12pm

1pm - 6pm

Sat. -9am - 1pm



Clerks Office Hours

Mon - 1pm - 6pm Wed - 1pm - 6pm

- 8am - 5pm Fri

<u>AUBURN NEWS</u>

June 2017

CITY COUNCIL NEWS

A regular meeting of the City Council of City of Auburn, Iowa was held on the 12th day June of 2017. Mayor Richard Heim called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm with a roll call as following; Present: Jane Barto, Bob Theulen, and Justin Potthoff. Absent: Randy Schulte and Cindy Finley. A motion was made by Councilor Theulen and seconded by Councilor Barto approving the consent Agenda including minutes, agenda, sheriff's report, payroll, and claims for payment. Ayes: Theulen, Potthoff, and Barto. Nays: None. Absent: Finley and Schulte. Motion carried.

6:09 Councilor Schulte arrived

Mayor Richard Heim open the public forum citizens of Auburn ask how the state fireworks law changes would affect their 4th of July fireworks celebrations. The city council discussed and conclude that if citizens of Auburn would like to shoot off fireworks they would need to get a permit from the city to do so. 7:11 pm - Councilor Finley arrived

ISG Engineering reported that the sludge evaluations will be done and reports will be available for the council to review at the next regular council meeting July 10th, 2017.

City council proposals from Veenstra & Kim and also ISG for professional services for preliminary engineering reports for Sewer, Wastewater and Storm Sewer Systems. City council reviewed both proposal a motion was made by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Theulen awarding the Vennstra & Kimm, Inc. to do the preliminary engineering report for the water, sewer and wastewater systems. Ayes: Barto, Finely, and Finley. Nay: Potthoff and Schulte. Motion carried.

City Council reviewed the transition plan when Gerry Blessington Supt. DPW resigns on June 30th, 2017. Scott Greve who is currently doing the weekend water testing will do the daily water testing and when Scott is unavailable Dave Potthoff the city's seasonal help will fill in. The daily duties of maintenance, mowing etc. will be done by the seasonal part-time help until a permanent replacement has been hired. The City Council expressed their appreciation to both Dave and Scott willingness to help out in the transitional time for the city.

Resolution 17-10 Authorizing an Employee Health Insurance Plan was offered by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Finley. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Theulen, Potthoff, Schulte, Barto, and Finley. Nays: None. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted.

Resolution 17-11 - A Resolution Setting the Salary for the City Clerk of the City of Auburn was offered by Councilor Finley and seconded by Councilor Theulen. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Potthoff, Theulen, Finley, Barto, and Schulte. Nays: None. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted.

Resolution 17-12 Adopting Revisions to The Personnel Policies Handbook for The City of Auburn, Iowa was offered by Councilor Barto and seconded Councilor Finley. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Potthoff, Theulen, Finley, Barto, and Schulte. Nays: None. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted.

Resolution 17-13 - Transfer of Funds from Emergency Fund to the General Fund offered by Councilor Potthoff and seconded by Councilor Schulte. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Finley, Barto, Schulte, Potthoff, and Theulen. Nays: None. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted.

Resolution 17-14 Approving the Mayor and City Clerk authorized to execute a quit Claim Deed on behalf of the City of Auburn Iowa. Was offered by Councilor Schulte and seconded by Councilor Theulen. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Schulte, Potthoff, Theulen, Finely and Barto. Nays: None. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted.

Resolution 17-15 - Approving the Quit Claim as executed by the Mayor and City Clerk of the City on behalf of the City of Auburn was offered by Councilor Potthoff and seconded by Councilor Schulte. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Schulte, Barto, Potthoff, Finley, and Theulen. Nays: None. Where unto the Mayor declare the said resolution adopted.

A Motion was made by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Theulen approving the contract between the City of Auburn and Mosquito Control of Iowa for mosquito spraying June 1st, 2017 until September 15th, 2017. Ayes: Theulen, Potthoff, Schulte, Barto, and Finley. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Seasonal Worker, City Clerk, Home Town Pride committee, IAMWind Committee, Sac Co. Solid Waste Board, Sac Co. emergency Management Board Representatives. All gave reports. Sheriff written report was available for review.

A motion was made by Councilor Potthoff and seconded by Councilor Finley to adjourn the meeting. Ayes: Barto, Schulte, Finley, Potthoff and Theulen. Nays: None. Motion carried. meeting adjourned at 8:55 pm.

Richard Heim, Mayor

Attest: Tamara Nuckolls, City Clerk



Spay and Neuter Clinic

Spay & Neuter Clinic sponsored by Auburn's Hometown Pride Committee. The Animal Protection & Education Charity staffed the clinic and provided the following; Vaccination Package & Microchip – 2 dogs and 3 cats, Spayed or Neuter & Vaccination Package – 6 dogs, 13 cats. Help The Animals organization provided additional financial support for the 19 cats and dogs spay or neutered. Special thanks to Shobha and Katie for their help making this clinic happen.

Auburn's Hometown Pride Committee hosted the annual Memorial Day Community Brunch with a special tribute to two of Auburn's longtime Volunteer Firefighters with a combined service of over 90 years. The mayor presented Larry Thobe and Kenny Ortner with proclamations of appreciation for their service to the city and surrounding area. Arlin Sigmon treated the crowd of over 150 people to his famous Homemade ice cream and Auburn's Historical Museum showcased their extensive display of area veteran uniforms and military service records. It was a very good time to celebrate Auburn!



Library News

There are a few dates left on our 2017 Summer Reading Program schedule:

Monday, July 10th at 1:00 pm: Sand Art - Let's get creative!

Tuesday, July 25th at 1:00 pm: Absolute Science - Watch and take part in awesome experiments!

Monday, August 21st at 1:00 pm: Talent Showcase and Pizza Party - Show us your skills!

These programs are free and open to everyone. We will continue to give prizes for reading minutes throughout the summer until school starts in August.



